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TO: Rudy Marconi

FROM: David Grogins

DATE: June 9, 2021

RE: Subcommitecs of the Planning and Zoning Commission

Dear Rudy,

1 am writing in resp 10 your question regarding the legality of scating non-members of the

Ridgefield Planning and Zoning C ission (the “Ci ission”) on the sub itiees thereof.
In Ridgefield, a town that has adopted a municipal Charter, the Commission is a creation of both
state statute and the Charter. Scc Conn, Gien, Stat, § 7-187 et. seg. Therefore, Ridgefield only

has the powers and duties that are expressly granted wucuu-mhnlﬂum

statutes. Ridgefield has the power 1o create, establish, and appoint bers 0

commitiees either at the Town Meeting or by vote of the Board of Selectmen. ﬂm%s-ls
This pawer extends to subcommitees, which are defined as "portion(s] of the whole .
The powers and duties of both commitices and subcommitiees are limited only 10 those expressly
delegated 10 them by cither the Town Meeting or the Board of Selectmen, whichever body
created them. Chanter § 5-16.

Nothing in the Connecticut General Statutes, the Charter, or other municipal authoritics gives the

bers of clected issions the authority 10 appoint non 10 serve on the
subcommitices thereof. See Charier § 4-11 (discussing powers and duties of Planning and
Zoning Commission). m*mﬂqmnﬂwﬂyhbnhmﬁm

bers on such a sub is unlawful. Th official hip on
the Planning and Zoning Commission should be limited to commission members only.
However, the subcommittees of the Planning and Zoning Commission could lawfully seck
advice, input, and guidance from bers. For Charter § 4-1] expressly permits
centain Planning and Zoning officers io cngage professional consultants as they dispense with

' Connceticut General Assembly, Legislative References, Glossary - Legmlatve Terms & Defimtons (2021).

1115 Bt Swrees 148 Docr Wil Avemmse 10 Pt Rl Went
O o 1821 Dinsbary, CT 08410 Wontport, €7 Omtse
Mendgepent CT 06011821 Vel (303) M3-2TH Teb (204 2230004
Tl (200) Mbaii1 Fav 03) T S1aY Fan (N3 2210073

Fax (1) Iy

i,
Page 2
lh-kduliu Ashmnnnba:.lh:ymywe-hhtlh&umm-dm

2 o 10t sub 9
As shways, please reach out 1o me if you would like 1o discuss this issue further.

Regards.
Laeid 8 Jrapine &,@
David L. Grogins



